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Pedigo, Leslie

From: Richard Dillen <Richarddillen@howcousa.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 19, 2018 2:55 PM
To: Pedigo, Leslie
Cc: Greg Bradley
Subject: Additional information
Attachments: 20180719_143847.jpg

Mrs. Pedigo, 
 
Per your request: 
 

1) Attached is a picture of the drum containment behind the Lab. 
2) Mechanic uses generic ‘Fleet Products’ non‐chlorinated parts washing fluid. 
3) Spent fluid gets mixed in with the used oil. 
4) The two drums outside maintenance contain used oil and are labeled as such. 
5) One of the two drums inside contains drained used oil filters, the other contains antifreeze and are labeled 

accordingly. 
6) The fifth drum was an empty drum of hydraulic fluid and has since been removed and crushed. 

 
 
Richard Dillen 
Q.A.O. 
HOWCO Env. Services 
(727)‐437‐4059 
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